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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

February 11, 1959

Standard Oil Co. of Texas
P. O. Box 1660 ‘
Midland, Texas

Gentlemen:

We have received a Notice of Gas Connection from
El Paso Natural Gas Co. for your Meredith No. 1 in

Unit H of Section 19, T-21-S, R-36-E, Eumont Gas Pool,
and Order NSP No. 431 approves a 160 acre unit for the
well. Before an allowable can be assigned, however,
it will be necessary for you to submit Forms C-104,
C-110 and C-128, The allowable will become effective
upon the date these forms are received in this office.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION  COMMISSION

R. F, Montgomery
Proration Manager
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